Distinction between household and industrial products

Version 2024

Check list to distinguish between household and industrial packaging. (Grey list)



Contents

INTRODUCTION	3
Categories, sub-categories and examples :	
1. FOOD	4
2. BEVERAGES	11
3. CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE	12
4. BODY, HAIR AND DENTAL CARE	13
5. PHARMACEUTICALS AND MEDICAL DEVICES (INCLUDING VETERINARY MEDICINE)	15
6. HORTICULTURE AND GARDENING	17
7. IMPLEMENTS, TOOLS AND DIY	19
8. CLOTHING, SHOES, TEXTILES AND ACCESSORIES	24
9. ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES	29
10. MULTIMEDIA	33
11. HOME FURNISHINGS AND CONSTRUCTION	36
12. ANIMALS	42
13. TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT	43
14. MISCELLANEOUS	46

Introduction

List distinguishing between household and industrial packaging (Grey list)

This list was compiled to help you distinguish between household packaging, which requires a detailed or simplified declaration, and industrial packaging, which requires an industrial declaration.

Definitions:

Household packaging waste:

• Packaging waste generated by the normal activity of household.

Industrial packaging waste:

• All packaging waste not considered as household packaging waste. This includes packaging designed exclusively for professionals, industry, communities, schools, hospitals, etc.

Application:

Primary packaging can be either household or industrial. The distinction is made using the grey list below:

- Examples of **industrial** packaging: Metal barrels, packaging for electric motors, cement bags >10 kg, sauce packaging >10 kg, etc.
- Examples of **household** packaging: Beverage cans, TV packaging, cement bags ≤10 kg, sauce packaging ≤10 kg

Secondary packaging is industrial packaging

- Exceptions (to be declared as household packaging):
 - Multipacks of household products
 - Parcels intended for households

Tertiary and transport packaging is industrial packaging

The list of distinctions below is a supplement to the definition and is not exhaustive. In case of application difficulties, it is recommended to contact Valorlux.

Your Valorlux Team.

1. Food

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
SANDWICH PASTES, JAMS AND HONE	(
Spreads such as chocolate spread	\leq 1.2 kg	A01	> 1.2 kg
Preserves, jams, jellies and marmalades	\leq 1.2 kg	A01	>1.2 kg
Honey	\leq 1.2 kg	A01	>1.2 kg
FRUITS AND VEGETABLES			
Compotes	≤ 1.2 kg	A02	> 1.2 kg
Tomato paste	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Fruit preserves	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Canned vegetables	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Canned peeled tomatoes	\leq 2 kg	A02	> 2 kg
Frozen fries	\leq 2 kg	A02	> 2 kg
Dried fruit and vegetables	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Fresh fruits - packed	\leq 5 kg	A02	> 5 kg
Fresh vegetables - packed	\leq 5 kg	A02	> 5 kg
Frozen vegetables	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Onions and pickles (non-drained weight)	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Peeled potatoes - packed	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	>1.2 kg
Fresh potatoes - packed	≤ 10 kg	A02	>10 kg

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Frozen potato preparations (excl. fries)	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	> 1.2 kg
Frozen fruit and fruit juices	\leq 1.2 kg	A02	> 1.2 kg
CAKES, PASTRIES, PASTA AND RELATED	TEMS		
Rusks and toast	≤ 600 g	A03	> 600 g
Biscuits, long-lasting pastry goods, long- lasting pastries	≤ 1.2 kg	A03	> 1.2 kg
Bread, fresh pastry goods and fresh confectionery	\leq 2 kg	A03	>2 kg
Ready-made or ready-to-make cereal products	≤ 1.2 kg	A03	> 1.2 kg
Couscous	\leq 1.2 kg	A03	> 1.2 kg
Meal and flour	\leq 5 kg	A03	> 5 kg
Yeast	≤ 250 g	A03	> 250 g
Pasta	\leq 5 kg	A03	> 5 kg
Products for pastry n.e.c.	\leq 600 g	A03	> 600 g
Puree in flakes	≤ 600 g	A03	> 600 g
Rice	\leq 5 kg	A03	> 5 kg
Semolina, breadcrumbs and starches	≤ 600 g	A03	> 600 g
Frozen pastries, rolls and pasta	\leq 1.2 kg	A03	> 1.2 kg

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
COFFEE, TEA AND OTHER SOLUBLE BEY	VERAGES			
Chocolate soluble beverages	≤ 1.2 kg	A04	> 1.2 kg	
Coffee and chicory	\leq 1.2 kg	A04	> 1.2 kg	
Tea and herbal tea	≤ 250 g	A04	> 250 g	
Soluble beverages n.e.c.	\leq 1.2 kg	A04	> 1.2 kg	
OILS AND FATS				
Fats	≤ 2.5 kg	A05	> 2.5 kg	
Salad and cooking oil	≤31	A05	>31	
Margarine	\leq 1.2 kg	A05	> 1.2 kg	
SUGAR, CONFECTIONERY, CHOCOLATE AND RELATED ITEMS				
Chocolates, sugared almonds, sweets and lollipops	≤ 1.2 kg	A06	> 1.2 kg	
Gum	≤ 250 g	A06	> 250 g	
Chocolate and confectionery with chocolate, chocolate powder	≤ 600 g	A06	> 600 g	
Confectionery n.e.c.	\leq 1.2 kg	A06	> 1.2 kg	
Fruit sweets, candied fruit and candied chestnuts	≤ 1.2 kg	A06	> 1.2 kg	
Chocolates	≤ 1.2 kg	A06	> 1.2 kg	
Chocolate sauce, caramel sauce, etc.	\leq 1.2 kg	A06	>1.2 kg	

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Sugar	\leq 5 kg	A06	> 5 kg
Cane sugar	\leq 1.2 kg	A06	> 1.2 kg
SOUPS AND PREPARED MEALS			
Broths	\leq 1.2 kg	A07	> 2 kg
Frozen meals, sauces and soups	\leq 1.2 kg	A07	> 1.2 kg
Ready meals, canned	\leq 2 kg	A07	> 1.2 kg
Dried soups	≤ 250 g	A07	> 1.5 kg
Liquid soups	≤ 1.2	A07	> 250 g
Frozen snacks	≤ 1.5 kg	A07	> 1.2 kg
Delicatessen products and ready meals	\leq 1.2 kg	A07	> 1.2 kg
SAUCES, CONDIMENTS, SPICES			
Pepper	≤ 600 g	A08	> 600 g
Dehydrated sauces	≤ 250 g	A08	> 250 g
Ready-made sauces: mayonnaise, mustard, béarnaise, etc.	≤ 1.2 kg	A08	> 1.2 kg
Salt	\leq 1.2 kg	A08	> 1.2 kg
Vinaigrette sauce	≤ 600 ml	A08	> 600 ml
Spices and herbs n.e.c.	≤ 250 g	A08	> 250 g

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
MEAT, FISH AND POULTRY			
Charcuterie	≤ 1.2 kg	A09	> 1.2 kg
Canned fish	\leq 1.2 kg	A09	> 1.2 kg
Meat preserves	\leq 2 kg	A09	> 2 kg
Mussels and clams	\leq 3 kg	A09	> 3 kg
Fish	≤ 2.5 kg	A09	> 2.5 kg
Frozen fish, molluscs and shellfish	≤ 2.5 kg	A09	> 2.5 kg
Frozen meat preparations	\leq 1.2 kg	A09	> 1.2 kg
Canned fish-based foods	\leq 1.2 kg	A09	> 1.2 kg
Meat	≤ 2.5 kg	A09	> 2.5 kg
Frozen meat	\leq 2 kg	A09	> 2 kg
Poultry and game	\leq 2.5 kg	A09	> 2.5 kg
Frozen poultry and game	\leq 2 kg	A09	> 2 kg
DAIRY AND RELATED (EXCL. DRINKS)			
Butter	≤ 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Eggs	≤ 36 pieces	A10	> 36 pieces
Concentrated milk and powdered milk	\leq 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Milk-based entremets and desserts	\leq 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Cream	≤ 1.2	A10	> 1.2
Ice cream and ices	≤31	A10	>3
Cheese spread	≤ 600 g	A10	> 600 g
Fresh cheese and similar products	\leq 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Yoghurts and similar products	\leq 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Soft and hard cheeses	\leq 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
OTHER FOODS			
Canned foods n.e.c.	\leq 2 kg	A11	>2 kg
Desserts and preparations for entremets and desserts n.e.c.	≤ 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Ice cubes and crushed ice	\leq 3 l/kg	A11	> 3 l/kg
Culinary aids, and binding agents such as agar-agar, gelatin, etc. and stabilizers	≤ 1.2 kg	All	> 1.2 kg
Herbal preparations and dietary supplements	\checkmark	A11	-
Infant formulas, follow-on milks and other second-age foods, baby foods, etc.	≤ 1.2 kg	A10	> 1.2 kg
Soy-based products	\leq 1.2 kg	A11	> 1.2 kg
Snacks: pretzels, chips, peanuts, olives, etc.	\leq 1.2 kg	All	> 1.2 kg

Products	Household		Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Dietary and clinical foodstuffs	\leq 1.2 kg	A11	> 1.2 kg	
Prepared salads: crab salad, tuna salad, meat salad, etc.	≤ 1.2 kg	A11	> 1.2 kg	
Vinegar	≤2	A11	>21	

- If the above limit values are exceeded owing to promotional offers on products destined for the normal functioning of households, the packaging remains household. E.g.: cups of milk, cups of butter.
- Portion packs of ordinary household products for direct consumption, the quantity of which is provided for one use only, household packaging. The classification of the sales unit in which these portion packs are offered shall be determined according to the above list. E.g.: paint + dye.
- Is considered industrial regardless of weight and/or volume: primary packaging of products clearly intended due to the nature or composition of the product for professional or industrial activities. E.g.: beer keg.
- The primary packaging of products that are individually wrapped to meet hygiene requirements and that are intended to be cut or packaged, is considered to be industrial.
- The packaging, including service packaging, which is used to offer ready meals to consumers is always considered to be household. E.g.: the packaging for a hamburger in a fast food restaurant, catering, self-service restaurants.

2. Beverages

Products	Ho	usehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Spirits, aperitifs and gins	≤20 I	B05	> 20
Beer	≤20 I	B01	> 20
Sodas, colas, lemonades and syrups	≤20 I	B04	> 20
Water	≤20 I	B07	> 20
Fruit and vegetable juices	≤20 I	B02	> 20
Milk	≤20 I	B03	> 20
Syrups	≤1.2	B04	>1.2
Wine, champagne, sparkling wine and cider	≤20 I	B06	> 20

3. Cleaning and maintenance

Products	Hous	ehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
DETERGENTS AND CLEANING PRO	DUCTS		
Ammonia (for cleaning)	≤ 10 I	C01	> 10 I
Detergents and maintenance products	≤ 10 [l] / [kg]	C01	>10 [l] / [kg]
Maintenance products for cars	≤ 10 [l] / [kg]	C01	>10 [l] / [kg]
De-icing salt	≤10 kg	C01	>10 kg
ACCESSORIES FOR CLEANING AN	D MAINTEN	IANCE	
Mops, feather dusters, brushes, subtractors, scrapers, etc.	\checkmark	C02	-
Household gloves	\checkmark	C02	-
Pressure cleaner	≤ 200 Bar.	C02	> 200 Bar.
Garbage bags (packaging around them)	\checkmark	C02	-
Bucket	≤ 15 l	C02	> 15 I
Floorcloths, sponges, dusters, air fresheners, etc.	\checkmark	C02	-

4. Body, hair and dental care

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
HAIRCARE			
Shampoo, hairspray, etc.	≤ 10 I	D01	> 10 l
BODY AND FACIAL AND DENTAL C	ARE PROD	UCTS	
Cosmetics	\checkmark	D02	-
Toothpaste, dental floss, etc.	\checkmark	D02	-
Aqueous distillates and hydrolate	≤11	D02	>11
Essential oils and aromatic extracts	\leq 30 ml	D02	> 30 ml
ACCESSORIES FOR BODY, HAIR AN	D DENTAL	CARE	
Hearing aid	\checkmark	D03	-
Pressure and support stockings	\checkmark	H01	-
Crutches, braces, seat support, etc.	\checkmark	D03	-
Hot-water bottle	\checkmark	D03	-
Toothbrushes and hairbrushes	\checkmark	D03	-
Walking stick	\checkmark	D03	-
Scissors, nail scissors, razor and blade	\checkmark	D03	-
Diapers	\checkmark	D03	-

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Glasses, lenses, frames, contact lenses, sunglasses and care products	\checkmark	D03	-
Stoma material	\checkmark	D03	-
Cotton wool and cotton wool articles	\checkmark	D03	-
Toilet paper, paper handkerchief, paper towel, make-up remover pad, etc.	\checkmark	D03	-
Combs, hair clips, wigs, hair pins, etc.	\checkmark	D03	-
Condoms	\checkmark	D03	-
Bath salts, salt scrub, bath foam, etc.	> 10 [kg] / [l]	D03	>10 [kg] / [l]
Sanitary napkins and tampons for menstruation	\checkmark	D03	-
Plaster, liquid plaster and cold liquid spray	\checkmark	D03	-
Teats	\checkmark	D03	-
Thermometer	\checkmark	D03	-

5. Pharmaceuticals and medical devices (including veterinary medicine)

Products	Ηοι	isehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
MEDICINAL AND PHARMACEUTICAL PRODU	JCTS		
Medicines, pharmaceutical products, veterinary products, homeopathic products, dental care products, etc.	\checkmark	E01	-
Medicines and pharmaceutical products specifically designed for use in hospitals, laboratories and professional livestock	-	-	\checkmark
MEDICAL DEVICES			
Electrical and non-electrical medical, dental and veterinary equipment	-	-	\checkmark
Paper products for clinical use, such as caps, masks and surgical drapes	-	-	\checkmark
Orthopaedic items: shoes, crutches, splints, seat supports, walkers, etc.	\checkmark	D03	-
Catguts, sutures, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Compresses and tampons (except breast- feeding compresses, eye compresses and menstrual tampons)	-	-	\checkmark
Nursing pads, eye compresses and menstrual tampons	\checkmark	D03	-
Artificial teeth and dentures	-	-	\checkmark
Disinfectants for hospital use only	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Ηοι	isehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Medical and safety gloves	-	-	\checkmark
Medical instruments: syringes, needles, sterilisers, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Incontinence equipment for adults	-	-	\checkmark
Wadding and wadding products	\checkmark	D03	-
Dressings (except gynaecological dressings and plasters)	\checkmark	D03	-
Gynaecological dressings and plasters	-	-	\checkmark
Diagnostic products: general	-	-	\checkmark
Diagnostic products: selftests (also masks)	\checkmark	D03	-
Breast prostheses (internal) and accessories	-	-	\checkmark
Nursing set	-	-	\checkmark
First aid kit	\checkmark	D03	-
Operating tables, hospital beds and dental chairs	-	-	\checkmark
Surgical textiles and textiles specifically designed for use in hospitals	-	-	\checkmark
Work and safety clothing against radiation	-	-	\checkmark

6. Horticulture and gardening

Products	Household		Industrial		
	Limit	Product family	Limit		
FLOWERS, PLANTS, SEEDS AND GARDEN PRODUCTS					
Flower boxes and flower pots *	\checkmark	F01	-		
Clay pebbles for plants	≤ 10 kg	F01	> 10 kg		
Cereals	\leq 10 kg	F01	> 10 kg		
Fertilizers	≤ 50 [l] / [kg]	F01	> 50 [l] / [kg]		
Flowers, plants and nursery stock	≤ 10 kg	F01	>10 kg		
Soil, bark and compost	≤ 50 I	F01	> 50		
Plants for transplanting	\leq 10 kg	F01	>10 kg		
Plants and seeds for growing cereals, vegetables and flowers	≤ 10 kg	F01	>10 kg		
PESTICIDES					
Biocides and insecticides	≤ 5 [l] / [kg]	F01	> 5 [l] / [kg]		
Plant protection products	≤51	F01	>51		
Plant protection products - concentrates	≤ 0,5 l	F01	> 0,5		
GARDEN TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES FO	R THE GAI	RDEN AND C	AMPING		
Barbecue	\checkmark	F02	-		
Mailbox	\checkmark	F02	-		

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Wheelbarrow	\checkmark	F02	-
Gases for domestic use which are presented in single-use containers**.	\checkmark	F02	-
Charcoal and logs	≤ 10 kg	F02	>10 kg
Wire and rope	≤ 50 m	F02	> 50 m
Non-fixed parasol for household use	\checkmark	F02	-
Non-fixed parasols for professional use (hotel and catering) and fixed parasols	-	-	\checkmark
Camping tent	\checkmark	F02	-
Lawn mowers	\checkmark	F02	-
Garden hoses	\checkmark	F02	-

* This product may itself also be packaging. If the flower pot is a packaging, the limits of 'Flowers, plants and trees' are reverted to.

** This product can also be a packaging in itself.

7. Implements, tools and DIY

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
TOOLS AND HARDWARE			
Protective helmet and gloves	-	-	\checkmark
Accessories for hand tools: drills, punches, dies, milling cutters, etc.	\checkmark	G01	-
Safes, vault compartments, armoured doors, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Knives and cutting blades for machines or mechanical appliances	-	-	\checkmark
Metal jugs, cans, barrels and drums*.	-	-	\checkmark
Ladders (except stepladders and folding ladders)	\checkmark	F02	-
Folding ladders and steps	\checkmark	G01	-
Vices and clamps	-	-	\checkmark
Gutters	\checkmark	G01	-
Security systems to protect against break-ins, fire, doorbells, etc. for DIY enthusiasts	-	-	\checkmark
Security systems to protect against break-ins, fire, etc. for professionals	-	-	\checkmark
Saw blades (except hand saws)	\checkmark	G01	-

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Handles and mounts for tools, brushes and brooms	-	-	\checkmark
Welding equipment	DIY	G01	Heavy tool
Tape measure and folding tape measure	\checkmark	G01	-
Hand tools: pliers, screwdrivers, spanners, pruning shears, trowels, soldering torches, handsaws	\checkmark	G01	-
Power tools: drills, drills, sanders, hedge trimmers, chain saws, cleavers, polishers, grinders, etc.	≤ 1600 W	G01	> 1600 W
Emery paper sold by the sheet	≤ 50 pieces	G01	> 50 pieces
Sandpaper on rolls	-	-	\checkmark
Stair railings, balustrades, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Metal parts for drilling, turning, milling, grinding, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Products from farrier activities	-	-	\checkmark
Fixed or mortise locks, keys and padlocks for buildings, furniture and vehicles	-	-	\checkmark
Non-fixed locks, keys and padlocks for bicycles, scooters, suitcases, etc.	\checkmark	G01	-

Products	Hous	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
WIRE ARTICLES, CHAINS AND SPRINGS			
Wire ropes, cables, plaited wire and similar articles	-	-	\checkmark
Chains and springs	-	-	\checkmark
Nails, spikes, etc.	≤ 200 pieces	G01	> 200 pieces
Loading slings	-	-	\checkmark
Metal wire	-	-	\checkmark
Leaf springs, coil springs and torsion bars	-	-	\checkmark
Artificial brambles, fences, netting, wire mesh, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
BOLTS, SCREWS AND NUTS			
Hinges and hinge plates	-	-	\checkmark
Eyelets for shoes	-	-	\checkmark
Rivets, washers, plugs and similar non- threaded products	≤ 200 pieces	G01	> 200 pieces
Screws, bolts, nuts and similar threaded products	\leq 200 pieces	G01	> 200 pieces
PAINTS, VARNISHES, GLUES AND RELATE	DITEMS		
Brushes, paintbrushes, paint rollers and pads, etc.	\checkmark	G04	-

Products	Hous	ehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Adhesives, mastics and sealants	≤ 20 [l] / [kg]	G02	> 20 [l] / [kg]
Dyes and pigments	-	-	\checkmark
Printing inks	≤ 2.5 [l] / [kg]	G03	> 2.5 [l] / [kg]
Paint and varnish	≤ 10 [l] / [kg]	G03	>10 [l] / [kg]
Ready-to-use concentrated non- classified biocidal paints	≤ 0.5 [l] / [kg]	G03	> 0.5 [l] / [kg]
Ready-to-use non-classified biocidal paints	≤ 5 [l] / [kg]	G03	> 5 [l] / [kg]
Pure solvents and white spirit	≤ 5 [l] / [kg]	G03	> 5 [l] / [kg]
MOTORS, MACHINERY, MECHANICAL G	EARING A	ND TOOLS	
Air-conditioning and refrigeration equipment	-	-	\checkmark
Fire extinguishers	-	-	\checkmark
Machine tools for cutting, working and profiling wood	≤ 1600 W	G01	> 1600 W
Lifting equipment for shutters, fences and garage doors	-	-	\checkmark
Automated welding machines and equipment	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Engines and turbines	-	-	\checkmark	
Mechanical transmission components	-	-	\checkmark	
Pumps and compressors	-	-	\checkmark	
Taps and fittings: valves, heating fittings, sanitary fittings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Ball bearings, roller bearings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Lawn mowers	\checkmark	F02	-	

8. Clothing, shoes, textiles and accessories

		Industrial
Limit	Product family	Limit
\checkmark	H01	-
-	-	\checkmark
-	-	\checkmark
\checkmark	H01	-
-	-	\checkmark
\checkmark	H01	-
		√ H01 √ H01

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
TEXTILES AND FABRICS			
Trimmings and pleating work	-	-	\checkmark
Ornamental items: braids, pompons, floches, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-
Tarpaulins, tents (except for camping), awnings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Sun blinds (except awnings)	\checkmark	H01	-
Fire blankets	\checkmark	H01	-
Flags, banners, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Textile labels, badges and badges	-	-	\checkmark
Twine (n.e.c.), cordage, ropes, cables, netting and netting	≤ 50 m	H01	> 50 m
Life jackets, parachutes, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Bed linen, table linen and household textiles	\checkmark	H01	-
Glow sleeves and fire hoses	-	-	\checkmark
Upholstery material	-	-	\checkmark
Non-fixed parasols for professional use (hotel and catering) as fixed parasols	-	-	\checkmark
Curtains, blinds, venetian blinds, bed valances, furniture covers, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Ribbons*	≤ 50 m	J01	> 50 m	
Camping tents	\checkmark	H01	-	
Tulle, lace and embroidery fabric	-	-	\checkmark	
Fabrics in cotton, wool, silk, linen, hemp, felt, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Tracing canvas, drawing canvas and painting canvas	\checkmark	H01	-	
Hoses for pumps and conveyor belts	-	-	\checkmark	
LEATHER GOODS, FUR AND RELATED ITE	MS			
Saddlery and harness	\checkmark	H01	-	
Belts	-	-	\checkmark	
Cloth and chamois	\checkmark	C01	-	
Saddlery and harness	\checkmark	H01	-	
Belts	-	-	\checkmark	
Cloth and chamois	\checkmark	C01	-	
Leather and leather scraps, tanned, chamoised, parchment-finished, reconstituted, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Rugs and poufs	\checkmark	J01	-	

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Suitcases, bags, handbags, wallets, belts, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-
Clothing and accessories	\checkmark	H01	-
ACCESSORIES FOR TEXTILE AND CLOTHIN	IG		
Sewing accessories: needles, pins, clasps, buckles, hooks, buttons, press studs, zips, hollow rivets, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-
Hand-operated mechanical brushes and machine brushes	-	-	\checkmark
Clothes and shoe brush	\checkmark	H01	-
Yarn and sewing thread	\checkmark	H01	-
Protective helmets	-	-	\checkmark
Belts, shawls, ties, hairnets, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-
Hats and caps	\checkmark	H01	-
Coat hangers *	\checkmark	H01	-
Sewing and weaving threads	≤ 250 m	H01	> 250 m
Gloves (except medical and protective gloves)	\checkmark	H01	-
Medical and protective gloves	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Household		Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Wool for knitting and crocheting	≤ 500 g	H01	> 500 g	
Mannequins and other display items	-	-	\checkmark	
Handkerchiefs	\checkmark	H01	-	
Umbrellas, whips, etc.	\checkmark	H01	-	

* This product can also be a packaging in itself.

9. Electrical appliances

Products	Household		Industrial			
	Limit	Product family	Limit			
LARGE ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES						
Household appliances intended for installation: hob, extractor fan, oven, microwave, fridge, washing machine, dishwasher, tumble dryer, deep fryer, etc.	-	-	\checkmark			
Mobile heating appliances	≤ 2,500 Watt	101	> 2,500 Watt			
Fixed heating appliances	-	-	\checkmark			
Electric kettle	≤5∣	101	>51			
Water heaters and boilers	-	-	\checkmark			
Large stand-alone appliances: fridge, freezer, washing machine, tumble dryer, dishwasher, cooker.	-	-	\checkmark			
Electric motors, generators and transformers	-	-	\checkmark			
High-pressure cleaner	≤ 200 Bar.	C02	> 200 Bar.			
SMALL AND MEDIUM ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES						
Sunbeds and other tanning equipment for domestic use	\checkmark	101, 102	-			
Small electrical items: shavers, irons, pocket calculators, cameras, hoovers, etc.	\checkmark	102	-			

Products		sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Small and medium-sized household appliances and self-contained kitchen utensils: deep fryers, microwave ovens, household scales, food processors, coffee makers, blenders, cooking and roasting equipment, etc.	\checkmark	102	-	
ACCESSORIES FOR ELECTRICAL APPLIAN	CES AN	ND RELATED	ITEMS	
Accumulators and electric batteries: batteries for motor vehicles and electric accumulators	-	-	\checkmark	
Cables and wires for electrical distribution	-	-	\checkmark	
Capacitors, resistors, circuits, electronic tubes, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Electric lamps, energy-saving lamps, halogen lamps, LED lamps, portable lamps, photo flash and electric festoons	\checkmark	103	-	
Infrared lamps, TL lamps, neon lamps, sodium lamps, metal halide lamps, mercury lamps, projector lamps and xenon lamps	-	-	\checkmark	
Chandeliers, desk lamps, bedside lamps, floor lamps, small spotlights, etc.	\checkmark	J02	-	
Electrical distribution and control equipment, switches, sockets, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Batteries	\checkmark	103	-	

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Extension leads and power strips	\checkmark	103	-
MEASURING AND WEIGHING EQUIPMENT			
Electrical measuring equipment	-	-	\checkmark
Weighing equipment for household use	\checkmark	102	-
Precision scales and scientific drawing instruments	-	-	\checkmark
Barometers and thermometers for household use	\checkmark	J01	-
Technical and scientific instruments such as barometers, thermometers, microscopes and telescopes	-	-	\checkmark
Navigation systems, GPS	-	-	\checkmark
HOTOGRAPHIC AND CINEMATOGRAPHIC	C EQUII	PMENT AND	OPTICAL
Cameras and equipment for photo and film labs	-	-	\checkmark
Glass and crystal articles for technical uses: television screens, glass lamp envelopes, glass articles for laboratories, watchmaking glass, optical glass, glass tiles, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Optical elements: prisms, lenses, filters, etc.	\checkmark	103	-

Hou	sehold	Industrial	
Limit	Product family	Limit	
\checkmark	103	-	
\checkmark	102	-	
-	-	\checkmark	
-	-	\checkmark	
		Limit family √ 103	

10. Multimedia

Products	Household		Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
COMPUTERS AND PERIPHERALS				
Electronic diary	\checkmark	103	-	
Hard disk, CD/DVD used solely for recording sound and/or images	\checkmark	103	-	
Hard disks, CD and DVD equipment that are also used for data recording	\checkmark	103	-	
Notebooks and netbooks	\checkmark	103	-	
Office equipment: typewriter, photocopier, calculator, overhead projector, presentation board, beamer, labeller, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Computers, printers, mice, scanners, external hard drives, external CD/DVD drives/writers, USB sticks, keyboards, docking stations, monitors, USB cables, network cables, software, floppy disks and CD-ROMs, card readers, etc. devices used mainly when connected to a computer.	\checkmark	103		
Blank media for sound and light recording, blank hard disks and blank recording tapes	-	-	\checkmark	
Tablets	\checkmark	103	-	
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT				
Television cameras and radio transmitters	-	-	\checkmark	

Products	Household		Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Communication network components (data, image, sound, telephony, etc.) such as modems, routers, splitters, amplifiers, cables, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Office equipment: photocopier, projectors, overhead projector, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Fax and radiotelephone equipment	-	-	\checkmark	
Intercom and answering machine	\checkmark	102	-	
Radio and car radio	\checkmark	102	-	
Telephone and mobile phone	\checkmark	102	-	
CONSUMER ELECTRONICS				
Satellite dishes and decoders for digital TV	\checkmark	101	-	
Equipment for recording, transmitting and manipulating images and/or sound: CD/DVD/Blu-Ray players, MP3 players, record players, speakers, camcorders, digital frames, etc.	\checkmark	101, 102	-	
Baffles, speakers, microphones, flight cases, etc.	\checkmark	101, 102	-	
Sound and/or image media: CD, DVD, video cassette, radio cassette, disks, small memory cards, etc.	\checkmark	103	-	
Consoles and electronic games	\checkmark	102, 101	-	

Products		sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
E-books and e-readers	\checkmark	102	-	
Toys for tablets	\checkmark	Z06	-	
Television, hi-fi system, video cassette player etc.	· √	101	-	

Products Household Industrial Product Limit Limit family INTERIOR, KITCHEN AND TABLE ACCESSORIES Bathroom and WC accessories: paper holder, soap dish, glass holder, towel \checkmark J01 rail, etc. Aquarium and aquarium accessories \checkmark J01 _ Surprise, party and conjuring items \checkmark J01 Candles, new candles, tea lights, etc. J01 \checkmark _ Insulated bottles and other insulated J01 \checkmark containers for domestic use Bottles*, flasks*, jars*, jars*, drinking J01 \checkmark glasses* and drinking cups*. Picture frames \checkmark J01 Scissors, knives, cutlery, etc. \checkmark J01 Scouring sponges C02 \checkmark Fireworks for amateurs \checkmark J01 Coffee filters and other household J01 \checkmark _ filters Artificial flowers and fruit, decorative \checkmark J01 items made from dried flowers J01 Office trimmings \checkmark _

11. Home furnishings and construction

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Curtain trims	\checkmark	J01	-
Table trims	\checkmark	J01	-
Household mirrors	\checkmark	J01	-
Baskets	\checkmark	J01	-
Wallpapers and wall coverings	\checkmark	J01	-
Small kitchen appliances and accessories	\checkmark	J01	-
Ironing boards, coat racks, etc.	\checkmark	J01	-
One-way trays*	≤20 pieces	J01	>20 pieces
Reusable service trays*	\checkmark	J01	-
Disposable plates*, cups*, tumblers* and tablecloths*.	\checkmark	J01	-
Frying pans, saucepans and other non- electric table and kitchen utensils	\checkmark	J01	-
Bags for hoovers	\checkmark	J01	-
Towels	≤ 20 pieces	J01	>20 pieces
Statuettes and ornaments	\checkmark	J01	-
Blinds	\checkmark	J01	-

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
FURNITURE AND FITTINGS FOR INDOC	OR AND	OUTDOOR	AND ACCESSORIES
Bathtubs, sinks, washbasins, showers, toilets, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Knobs and handles for furniture and doors	-	-	\checkmark
Furnishing chairs and seats: seats, sofas, benches, armchairs, footstools, etc.	\checkmark	J02	-
Safes, vault compartments, armoured doors, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Ladders for household use (step ladder, folding ladder)	\checkmark	J02	-
Built-in furniture, furniture for large kitchens and bathroom furniture with integrated sanitary facilities	-	-	\checkmark
Office and shop furniture: office chairs, workshop chairs, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Garden and outdoor furniture	\checkmark	J02	-
Furniture for dining rooms, living rooms, bedrooms, kitchens and bathrooms	\checkmark	J02	-
Textile, rubber, linoleum, cork floor coverings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Seats for theatres and vehicles	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Bed bases, mattresses, air mattresses, changing mattresses and waterbed mattresses	\checkmark	J01	-
Carpets in fur and animal skins	\checkmark	J02	-
Carpets, rugs, doormats, mats, etc.	≤1m, 1.5 m	H01	>1 m, 1.5 m
CONSTRUCTION AND RELATED ITEMS			
Mobile heating appliances, such as auxiliary heaters, bioethanol table-top fireplaces, bioethanol log burners, decorative fireplaces or burners, etc.	≤ 2.500 W	J01	> 2.500 W
Fixed appliances for space and room heating, such as open fires, stoves, gas heating, central heating, bioethanol fireplaces or built-in burners.	-	-	\checkmark
Prefabricated buildings and structures or parts thereof (saunas, garden sheds, etc.) and caravans	-	-	\checkmark
Bricks and building stone	-	-	\checkmark
Tiles for floor and wall coverings, mosaics, paving, threshold bars, stair nosings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Central heating and spare parts: radiators, boilers, tanks, containers, etc.	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Cement, lime, plaster, mortar, etc.	≤ 10 kg/l	G04	>10 kg/l
Metal structures and frameworks for	_	_	
the construction industry			v
Prefabricated buildings	-	-	\checkmark
Steam generators	-	-	\checkmark
Metal joinery: doors and windows with frames, shutters, movable partitions, gates, garage doors, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Wood panels: veneer, duplex, triplex and multiplex plywood, furniture panels, fibreboard and particleboard	-	-	\checkmark
Assembled parquet and parquet panels	-	-	\checkmark
Cement stone, limestone, gypsum, chalk and slate	-	-	\checkmark
Ornamental stone: marble, granite, sandstone, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Plates, pillars, panels, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Doors, windows, beams, joists, shutters and frames, fences, staircases, handrails, strips and mouldings	-	-	\checkmark
Covers for cisterns, sinks, etc.	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial	
	Limit	Product family	Limit	
Sand and gravel (except sand and gravel for aquariums, birdcages, decorative sand, etc.)	-	-	\checkmark	
Sand and gravel for aquariums, birdcages, decorative sand, etc.	\checkmark	J01	-	
Buckets	≤ 15 l	J01	> 15 I	
Silos, tanks, reservoirs and similar containers	-	-	\checkmark	
Roof tiles, roof coverings, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	
Pipes, hoses and drains	-	-	\checkmark	
Flat glass: Glass for mirrors, safety glass, multi-walled insulating glass units, etc.	-	-	\checkmark	

* This product can also be a packaging in itself.

12.Animals

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Dry pet food (excl. dogs and cats)	≤ 10 kg	K01	> 10 kg
Moist pet food (excl. dogs and cats)	≤2 kg	K01	> 2 kg
Food for dogs and cats	\checkmark	K01	-
Care products and accessories for animals: toys, cat litter, litter, etc.	\checkmark	K01	_

13.Transport equipment

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
BICYCLES AND CARRIAGES FOR DISABLE	D PEOP	LE	
Children's bicycles, scooters, tandems, tricycles and accessories	\checkmark	Z07	-
Vehicles for disabled people and accessories	\checkmark	Z07	-
AIRCRAFT			
Planes, helicopters, hot-air balloons and microlights	-	-	\checkmark
MOTOR VEHICLES AND RELATED ITEMS			
Buses, passenger cars, commercial vehicles etc.	, _	-	\checkmark
Trailers and semi-trailers, caravans, motorhomes, camping trailers, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
PARTS AND ACCESSORIES FOR MOTOR VE	EHICLE	S	
Vehicle batteries	-	-	\checkmark
Motorbike helmet	\checkmark	Z07	-
Seat belts, windscreen wipers, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Brakes, gearboxes, axles, wheels, shock absorbers, radiators, silencers, exhaust pipes, catalytic converters, clutches, steering wheels, steering columns and steering boxes	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Hou	sehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Motor oils and additives for automotive fuels	≤ 10 I	C01	> 10 l
Lubricants, brake fluids and anti-knock preparations	-	-	\checkmark
Engines	-	-	\checkmark
Electrical equipment for engines and vehicles	-	-	\checkmark
Headlights, flashing beacons, horns, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Anti-freeze products for cars	≤ 10 I	C01	> 10 I
Mats, covers for steering wheels, seat protectors, etc.	\checkmark	Z07	-
MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES			
Motorbike engines	-	-	\checkmark
Scooters, mopeds and cycles fitted with an auxiliary engine	\checkmark	Z07	-
Sidecars	\checkmark	Z07	-
SHIPS			
Ships, pleasure and sports boats	-	-	\checkmark
OTHER MEANS OF TRANSPORT N.E.C.			
Carts and trolleys	-	-	\checkmark
Hand truck, handcart, etc.	\checkmark	J02	-

Products	Household	Industrial	
	Limit Product family	Limit	
Animal-drawn vehicles		\checkmark	
Pushchairs, prams, etc.	✓ J02	-	

* This product can also be a packaging in itself.

14.Miscellaneous

Products	House	ehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
FUELS			
Engine fuels	≤ 10 I	C01	> 10
Coal, firewood, charcoal, pellets, etc.	≤ 10 kg	Z01	>10 kg
Fuel oil	≤ 10 I	Z01	> 10
JEWELLERY, WATCHES, SILVER	WARE		
Articles for religious use	\checkmark	Z02	-
Jewellery, ornaments, medallions, costume jewellery and similar articles	\checkmark	Z02	-
Boxes*, cases* and cases* for jewellery, cutlery, etc.	\checkmark	Z02	-
Clock supplies: springs, dials, plates, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Clocks, stopwatches, alarm clocks, etc.	\checkmark	Z02	-
Time switches	-	-	\checkmark
Watches and watch straps	\checkmark	Z02	-
Pearls, worked stones (precious or semi-precious) and gems	\checkmark	Z02	-

Products	Hous	ehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
PUBLISHING AND RELATED ITEM	S		
Maps, plans and atlases	\checkmark	Z03	-
Music books and sheet music	\checkmark	Z03	-
Books, newspapers, encyclopaedias, journals, periodicals, magazines, sold in newsagents, bookshops or supermarkets and/or by subscription from individuals	\checkmark	Z03	-
Books, newspapers, encyclopaedias, journals, periodicals and specialist magazines for professionals	-	-	\checkmark
TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND ACC	ESSORIE	S	
Matches, lighters and accessories	\checkmark	Z01	-
Cigarettes, electronic cigarettes, cigars, cigarette tobacco, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco and snuff	\checkmark	Z05	-
Cigarette paper in books or sleeves	\checkmark	Z08	-
GAMES AND TOYS			
Board games and playing cards	\checkmark	Z06	-

Products	Hous	ehold	Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Electronic games: video games, chess, etc.	\checkmark	I2, Z6	-
Coin-operated games, special tables for casino games, casino cards, billiards, bowling alleys, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Animal toys	\checkmark	Z06	-
Rides, shooting galleries, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
Scale models and similar models, electric trains, car circuits, construction sets, etc.	\checkmark	Z06	-
Dolls, doll clothes and accessories	\checkmark	Z06	-
Toy telescopes and microscopes	\checkmark	Z06	-
MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS			
Wind, string and percussion instruments	\checkmark	Z06	-
Electronic instruments	\checkmark	Z06	-
Toy musical instruments	\checkmark	Z06	-
SPORTING GOODS (EXCL. CLOT	HING)		
Bows and crossbows, ice skates and roller skates, etc.	\checkmark	Z07	-

Products	Household		Industrial				
	Limit	Product family	Limit				
Sport fishing and hunting equipment	\checkmark	Z07	-				
Balls, rackets, bats, golf clubs, nets, etc.	\checkmark	Z07	-				
Pools and paddling pools	\checkmark	Z07	-				
Sauna oven, stone and control system	-	-	\checkmark				
Sports gloves and headgear	\checkmark	Z07	-				
Gymnastics, athletics and fitness equipment	Designed for domestic use	J02	Designed for use in a gym or athletics club				
Water sports equipment	\checkmark	Z07	-				
Winter sports and mountaineering equipment	\checkmark	Z07	-				
OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLIES, STATIONERY AND RELATED ITEMS							
Staples, paper clips, etc.	\checkmark	Z08	-				
Boxes, pouches and similar presentations containing an assortment of items of correspondence	-	-	\checkmark				
Stamps (except date stamps		708					

and seals) $\sqrt{208}$ -

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Cahiers	\checkmark	Z08	-
Cans*, reels* and drums* of paper or cardboard	-	-	\checkmark
Filing cabinets for archiving	-	-	\checkmark
Dater and seals	-	-	\checkmark
Writing and drawing ink	\checkmark	Z08	-
Envelopes	≤ 100 pieces	Z08	> 100 pieces
Labels for household use (school)	\checkmark	Z08 -	
Labels for professional use	-	-	\checkmark
Office equipment: typewriter, calculator, presentation board, labeller, luminaire, etc.	-	-	\checkmark
School supplies: pen, pencil, scissors, batten, eraser, household punch and stapler, etc.	\checkmark	Z08	-
Letterhead	-	-	\checkmark
Carbon and stencil paper	-	-	\checkmark
Electrographic recording paper and other paper for measuring and recording devices	-	-	\checkmark

Products	Household		Industrial
	Limit	Product family	Limit
Paper for printers	-	-	\checkmark
Ready-to-use writing paper and notepad	\checkmark	Z08	-
Paper for computers and printers	-	-	\checkmark
Filter paper and filter board	-	-	\checkmark
Photos, prints, postcards, calendars, posters and reproductions of works of art	\checkmark	Z08	-
Nibs, pencils and other writing utensils	\checkmark	Z08	-
Post-it notes and memo pads	-	-	\checkmark
WEAPONS			
Light weapons and sporting weapons and ammunition e.g. for hunting, sport shooting and self-defence	\checkmark	Z07	-
Heavy weapons, weapons of war and ammunition	-	-	\checkmark
COINS AND MEDALS			
Cases* for medals and coins, etc.	\checkmark	Z02	-
Coins and medals	-	-	\checkmark

* This product can also be a packaging in itself.

Contact

Valorlux a.s.b.l. 1, bd du Jazz L-4370 Esch-sur-Alzette message@valorlux.lu (+352) 37 00 06-1

www.valorlux.lu

1

